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DEPARTMENT AL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR:  20-01
DATE:  January 15, 2020

TO: 

FROM: 

INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

Q NICOLE COMEAUX, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 
�KARMELA MARTINEZ, DIRECTOR, INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION

THROUGH: �OY BURT, CIDEF, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU 

BY: [\\�ROBERTA BUSICH, SCS COORDINATOR, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU 

SUBJECT: �JANUARY UPDATE MAD 029 AGED, BLIND AND DISABLED MEDICAID 
PROGRAM CHART 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The MAD 029 Aged, Blind, and Disabled Medicaid form has been updated to reflect the 2020 figures that are 
effective January I, 2020. 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

Please make the following replacements in the Medical Assistance Eligibility Forms Manual: 

DELETE MAD 029 dated 07/01/2019 
INSERT MAD 029 dated 01/01/2020 

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to Roberta Busich at RobertaJ.Busich(al,state.nm.us or 
call (505) 827- 6238 or Jill Bowles at Jill.Bowles@state.nm.us or (505) 476-6824. 

Attachments 
MAD 029 dated 01/01/2020 
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